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TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk 
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FROM: Delores A. Reecy, Administrative Assistant III , Division of Accounting & Pinance J) f0 

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets during October 2015 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of October 

2015, identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to 

their source. 

DR 
Attachment 

cc: Lisa S. Harvey (w/o) Attachment 

Andrew L. Maurey 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Theresa Farley 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2015 

Division of Accounting & Finance 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

140147-WS ApRiication for 06732-14 Vogel Staffrecom fld· HC Waterworks; L . . ' sta f-assisted Tan awa1ttng order Jumper Creek; 
rate case in Brevard Waterworks 
Sumter County by (Rendeill-
Jumper Creek ~CONF . ENTIAL) 
Utility Company. upkortmg 

wor rapers and 
calcu at10ns for 
outside 
contractual 
services for the 
U.S. Water 
Services 
Corporati.on 
contract, m 
response to OPC's 
request; ~rovided 
on USB ash drive 
on~. L 01437- 15 Vogel File~ _by OPC; OP ~andiver) -

Tan awa1lmg co ~CO IDENTIAL) 
request ssues ident~~ing 

concerns w1t 1 
contract costs. 



Total number of records: 2 




